BUILDING LEADERS OF
TEACHING AND LEARNING

MEMORANDUM

TO: Superintendents, Assistant Superintendents Personnel,
Personnel Directors, School Representatives and
Agency Directors

FROM: Leigh Ann Putman
Executive Director, MRESA

RE: Metropolitan Regional Educational Service Agency (MRESA) Job Fair

You are invited to participate in the 2022 Georgia Teacher Job Fair scheduled for
Saturday, March 12, 2022 from 10:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. at the Georgia International
Convention Center in College Park, Georgia. This event is sponsored by Metropolitan
Regional Educational Service Agency (MRESA).

School districts in need of quality educators are encouraged to attend. Recruiters can
expect to meet teacher candidates in all content areas. An information sheet and registration
form is attached. If you would like to have your school system or agency represented,
please complete and return the registration form by February 25, 2022. There is a
charge of $200.00 for the first table and $100.00 for each additional table, regardless of the
number of recruiters attending. Boxed lunches will be available for $10.00 each. Tables
will be assigned on a first come basis and there are 150 tables available. Cancellations will
not be accepted after March 4, 2022.

Please accept this as your invitation to attend the Georgia Teacher Job Fair. If you need
additional  information  or  assistance, please e-mail  Allison  Moore
allison.moore@mresa.org or call her at 770-431-2242.



